
 

 
 
 

May 17, 2023

Greater Dayton Premier Management 
EnhancingNeighborhoods• StrengtheningCommunities • ChangingLives 

 
 

RE: Addendum #2 for RFQ 23-001 Environmental Task Services 
 

Prepared by: Greater Dayton Premier Management (GDPM) 
 

This Addendum modifies and shall become a part of the original Request for Qualifications (RFQ) and is 
hereby made part of the Bidding Documents for the referenced project. 

 
All bidders shall indicate in their Quote that this Addendum has been received and considered in 
their bid. 

 

The Addendum items are intended to supplement, clarify or correct parts of the RFQ Documents. 
Items in the addendum shall take precedence over items corrected and shall be of equal value with 
items supplemented or clarified. 
 

1. Do Section 3 requirements apply if we are providing Professional A/E Consulting Services? Or is it only for 
contractors?  Additionally, if Section 3 does apply to consultants, what Section 3 terms is the A/E responsible 
for meeting? 
Response:  Non-construction services that require an advanced degree or professional licensing are excluded 
from work performed by a professional services.  However this is an opportunity for Professional Services to 
assist GDPM with meeting/exceeding its’ Section 3 targets. 

 
2. Will GDPM allow other types of XRF to be used?   

Response:  Yes 
 

3. Please clarify the insurance requirements for this RFQ since the requirements are in 3 different places, each 
providing different insurance requirements.  The three places are: The contract on page 4, the RFQ-23-001 
page 9 and  RFQ 15-001 page 15.   If the contract is the source for the insurance requirements, is it accurate 
that $5 million medical expenses for any one person is the coverage required.   
Response:  The insurance requirement are as follows: 

 
• Commercial general liability insurance, including a contractual liability endorsement, in an amount 

not less than: $1,000,000 each occurrence; $2,000,000 general aggregate; $50,000 damage to premises 
and fire damage; and $5,000 medical expenses for any one person.  

• Professional liability and/or “errors and omissions” coverage with a limit not less than $1,000,000 
• Automobile Liability Insurance with GDPM named 
• GDPM is listed as an additional insured on the Certificate of Liability 

 
  RFQ 15-001 page 15 is closed and does not apply.  

 

4. What is the relationship between the two RFQ’s  i.e., RFQ 23-001 and RFQ 15-001?     If there is a 
relationship between the two, which takes precedence?  If there is a conflict of information and/or 



requirements, for example dates for submittal, insurance, or the requirements for submitting a bid which do 
we follow? 
Response: RFQ 15-001 is closed and does not apply.  
 

5.  RFQ -15-001 has requirements not mentioned in the other documents, for example on page 14, a  but it does 
not specify which financial statements to provide, please clarify. 
Response: RFQ 15-001 is closed and does not apply. 
 

6. Exhibits listed on page 15 of RFQ 15-001 are not available through the link provided where else can they be 
found?  Are they required? 
Response: Exhibits for RFQ 15-001 are not required and are not applicable to RFQ 23-001  
 

7. Addendums for RFQ 15-001, are they required for RFQ 23-001 
Response:  Addendums for RFQ 15-001 does not apply and are not required for RFQ 23-001 

 
 
 



 
 

 


